## **Bixby Band Parent Organization**

### January 27, 2021 Virtual Board Meeting

# Meeting Minutes 1-27-21 7pm Zoom

Start Time: 7:05pm (Virtual)

#### **Old Business:**

### Review/approve last meeting's minutes: Approved

#### **Reports:**

**Parent account-Karen** (Unable to attend due to family emergency) The BBPO Board and directors extend its condolences to the Cable family). Holly to follow up for update.

**Student account-Christy** related update and outstanding totals on Student Accounts. Reminders sent. Holds placed via school and students cannot attend band banquet if it indeed is scheduled.

PO status-Kim. Requested PO info on Winterguard. Status update.

**Communication/website-Chandria** Friendly reminder to be sent out in regard to the BBPO FB page. Post to be band related only.

#### **Discussion:**

All things band-Parker: Requested to continue to try and keep schedule as normal as possible. Mr. Parker thanked various people for their hard work on meals etc. Discussed Fine Arts musical at stadium, Winterguard, Band Banquet possibility but Mr. Parker needs to discuss more with Terry Adams. A date has been added to calendar and the hotel is booked at this time. The cost or down payment was transferred from the 2019-2020 banquet which was scheduled and canceled due to the pandemic for that year. Master Class, Solo and Ensemble and BOA.

Concessions/Softball/Baseball-Jennifer, JT, Karen, Holly: Status discussed.

**Gate Keeper- (Ginger** was unable to attend due to teaching this eve. ) Update sent to Holly. Related more help is needed.

**Calendar- Chandria** – Mr. Parker in process of confirming events and will be updating calendar.

Performance Support-Cari, Kimberly, Holly: Status discussed.

Fundraising-Katie gave status update and Easter Lilly to be sold soon.

Nurse-Tamara, Ali, Holly: Nothing New to Report.

**Transportation-Russell:** Worked on getting tires up off pavement. Mr. Plumlee to return for driving next year. Further status update.

**Band Banquet-Mia, Holly:** Date possible on May 21<sup>st</sup>, further discussion on planning. Down payment transferred from last years prior scheduled 2019-2020 Band Banquet that was canceled due to pandemic, same hotel, and contacts. Mr. Parker confirming school details with Terry Adams. Holly to set up banquet committee soon.

**Nominations-Holly** to announce BBPO nominations. If continuing in current position let Holly know. If you would like to be on nomination committee, please also let her know.

**Grant follow up:** Mr. Parker gave update on Bridge the Gap Grant and order. The Directors and Band need to share follow up on how items are being used.

## Meeting End Time:8:10pm

Next meeting:

Date and time- Virtual Meeting via Zoom on Monday Feb 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2021. 7pm

# Attendance:

- 1. Holly Turvey
- 2. Chandria Meyer
- 3. Cari Griffin
- 4. Russsell Prentice
- 5. Katie Naugle
- 6. Kimberly Wall
- 7. JT Davis
- 8. Jeremy Parker
- 9. Mia Iden
- 10. Derek Meyer
- 11. Michelle Walker
- 12. Kim Kirk
- 13. Kara Sloat
- 14. Tara Judd
- 15. Chastity Williams
- 16. Christy Taylor
- 17. Brandi Short
- 18. Tamara King